
 

 

8 December 2022 
 
 
Associate to Acting President Hatcher 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 11 
80 William Street 
East Sydney, NSW, 2011 
 
by email 
 
Dear Associate 
 
Re: Supported Employment Services Award Review (AM2014/286) 
 
I refer to the hearing of 7 December 2022 in relation to the above matter. 
 
We understand that a question was asked by the Bench regarding the wage assessment 
tool being utilised by Activ as at May 2022. 
 
I wish to confirm that Activ currently uses the Greenacres tool and did so at the time in 
question. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Paul Moss 
Employee Relations Manager 
 

cc Mary Walsh 
     Our Voice 


